

FP&M SETA Training Providers

FP&M SETA ETQA Contact Details

Please contact the FP&M SETA ETQA with regard to queries or clarification relating to the items listed below.

Gauteng, Limpopo, Mpumalanga and North West	Kwa-Zulu Natal, Eastern Cape and Free State	Western Cape and Northern Cape
Zanele Sithole	Linda Zwane	Kehilwe Khwane
Tel number - 011 403 1700	Tel number - 031 702 4482	Tel number - 021-462 0057
Email: ZaneleS@fpmseta.org.za	Email: LindaZ@fpmseta.org.za	Email: KehilweK@fpmseta.org.za

Commented [JM1]: Qualifications Development and Learning Programmes

Commented [JM2]: Replace with Regional Quality Assurance Specialists

Commented [JM3]: Replaced with QAP

MESSAGE FROM Qualifications Development Manager

Qualifications and Part Qualifications

A part qualification means an assessed unit of learning that is registered as part of a qualification. For example a part qualification can be a module, unit standard, etc.

NQF Sub-frameworks

The Minister of Higher Education and Training, on 14 December 2012, published the determination of the Sub-frameworks that comprise the NQF. As part of the transitional arrangements between the SAQA Act, Act 58 of 1995 and the NQF Act, Act 67 of 2008, SAQA must allocate all registered qualifications to each of the sub-frameworks.

In implementing the allocation, the following will apply:

All registered qualifications belong to one or other of the 3 sub-frameworks (Umalusi, QCTO or CHE)

The Quality Councils who oversee the sub-frameworks have started the process to realign existing qualifications to the requirements set out in their respective sub-frameworks.

For further enquiries and information, please contact the Qualifications Development Manager: Mr Johnny Modiba (johnnym@fpmseta.org.za)

ARRANGEMENTS PERTAINING TO THE ISSUING OF OUTSTANDING (EX) MAPPP-SETA CERTIFICATES

CATHSSETA, FP&M SETA and MICT SETA reached an agreement on the verification and printing of the outstanding ex-MAPPP-SETA certificates.

[Click here](#) to download a letter to providers explaining the process to be followed in order to apply for the processing and printing of the outstanding certificates.

The onus rests on the training provider to submit the relevant documentation/information as detailed in the letter to their relevant ETQA before end of business on Friday the 1st February 2013. For more information or for assistance in this regard, kindly contact:

- FP&M SETA: Mr. Johnny Modiba (JohnnyM@fpmseta.org.za) (011) 403 1700
- CATHSSETA: Ms Maleshwane Ndlovu (maleshwane@cathsseta.org.za) (011) 217 0600
- MICT SETA: Ms. Neo Lesaokane (neo.lesaokane@isettseta.org.za) (011) 207 2616

INTERIM GUIDELINES ON THE REGISTRATION AND ACCREDITATION OF PRIVATE PROVIDERS OFFERING QUALIFICATIONS AND PART-QUALIFICATIONS IN THE TRADE AND OCCUPATIONAL SECTOR

- Joint communique issued by the DHET, SAQA, QCTO, UMALUSI and CHE on 17 September 2012

CALL FOR FP&M SETA ACCREDITED PROVIDERS TO UPDATE THEIR CONTACT DETAILS

The FP&M SETA ETQA pision has experienced challenges in communicating with accredited training providers in the sector due to outdated contact details on the database.

The ETQA pision therefore requests accredited training providers to assist by updating their contact information. A standard template for Training Provider Contact details is attached below. Kindly complete this template and send it via e-mail to Sisinyane Matshego or fax to: 011 403 1718.

This will enable us to better serve you and communicate with you more effectively.

For assistance in this regard, kindly contact Sisinyane Matshego via e-mail: SisinyaneM@fpmseta.org.za or contact her on 011- 403 1700.

INTERIM ARRANGEMENTS FOR FIBRE PROCESSING & MANUFACTURING (FP&M) SETA ETQA

Background

Please be advised that the Minister of Higher Education and Training, Dr Blade Nzimande, announced the 2011-2016 new SETA landscape, which envisaged various changes. This includes the disbandment of CTFL SETA, FIETA and MAPPP SETA in their current forms, and the formation of a new SETA, the Fibre Processing and Manufacturing (FP&M) SETA, through the amalgamation of the CTFL SETA, FIETA and the Printing, Packaging and Publishing sub-sectors of MAPPP SETA. Section 9A(4) of the Skills Development Act, 1998 provides that on the establishment of an amalgamated SETA, all assets, right, liabilities and obligations of the amalgamating SETAs devolve upon and vest in the amalgamated SETA

In order to maintain efficient and professional service delivery and minimize any disruption to services, the amalgamation process has resulted in interim arrangements being implemented.

Way Forward

Documents relating to the accreditation of training providers or programme approval within the scope of the FP&M SETA:

- Workplace Provider or Employer Accreditation Application
- Extension of Scope Provider Accreditation
- FP&M Provider Accreditation Pack

Commented [JM4]: The need to be removed from the Quality Assurance Page

Commented [JM5]: Replace with QAP

Commented [JM6]: Remove the whole paragraph

- [Registration Form For Programme Approval](#)
- [Generic QMS Guidelines](#)
- [Generic QMS Template](#)
- [FP&M External Moderation Verification Report](#)

Commented [JM7]: Must be removed from the page

As an accredited training provider / workplace of one of the three SETA's affected by the amalgamation, we wish to inform you of the interim arrangements.

1. **Transfer of accreditation & scope of accreditation to FP&M SETA**
The accreditation granted to your organization by either, CTFL ETQA, FIETA ETQA, or MAPPP ETQA will continue to be recognized by the FP&M SETA ETQA until expiry of your accreditation. Thereafter any expiry of accreditation will be subject to the accreditation policies and procedures of the FP&M SETA ETQA.
2. **Accreditation & Scope of Accreditation Certificates**
Current Accreditation and Scope of Accreditation certificates issued by the respective quality assurance bodies of the CTFL, FIETA, and MAPPP SETA will continue to be recognized until expiry. Upon expiry an accreditation evaluation will be conducted and if compliant, your organization will be issued with a FP&M SETA Accreditation Certificate.
3. **Certification of Learners**
In terms of Section 9A (4) of the SDA, 1998 and its amendments in 2008 all learner achievements and learner certificates issued by the CTFL, FIETA and MAPPP SETA will continue to be recognized by the FP&M SETA, SAQA and the QCTO. The MIS and certification databases of the three quality assurance bodies will be integrated into the FP&M SETA MIS, once operational. Henceforth enquiries pertaining to learner achievements must be directed to the FP&M SETA ETQA.
4. **Verification of Learning Programmes**
In terms of the current arrangements for Learnership and apprenticeship programmes in progress, the evaluation of learner assessments and the facilitation of moderation of learner assessment by providers will be conducted by the FP&M SETA ETQA. Existing and current contractual obligations pertaining to Learnerships and apprenticeships entered into between your organization and the CTFL, FIETA & MAPPP SETA will be transferred to the FP&M SETA as per the signed MOU / MOA.
5. **Registration of Assessors and Moderators**
All assessors and moderators registered with the CTFL, FIETA & MAPPP ETQA will be transferred to the FP&M SETA as per their scope of registration with effect from 01 April 2011. New assessor and moderator applications must be lodged with the staff of FP&M SETA ETQA for evaluation and registration on our databases. For more information on this process, [click here](#).

Commented [JM8]: Please remove from the website

Let's work as a team and strive towards future perfect skills development.